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Tusculum is a large plantation house with interesting late Federal de­
tailso Two stories high beneath a gable roof~ the frame house is covered 
with plain weatherboards, but a few beaded ones remain on the rear facadeg 
The main (north) facade is five bays wide, with a handsome Palladian doorway 
in the central bay at each level. The handling o~ the doorways is similar 
to that at Elgin, Prospect Hill, Montmorenci~ Dalkeith, and several other 
contemporary houses in nearby areas of Warren and Halifax countieso The 
narrow double door and sidelights are outlined by a distinctive engaged 
turned element and framed by paneled pilasters" The pilasters s.upport an 
entablature with paneled end blocks and frieze adorned with a carved, 
pierced lozenge band. The fanlight~ with a delicate foliate center ornament 
features floral bosses and is framed by a heavy molded archo The remaining. 
bays contain large windows with nine-over-nine sash at the first level and 
six-over-nine at the secondo Each is framed by symmetrically molded pilaste 
strips that carry a simple entablature 0 The ends of the facade are defined 
by pilasters each with a long single panel Qutlirted., by- the turned moldingo 
They support an interesting, delicately arcaded wooden corbel cornice; each 
corbel terminates in a molded acorn-like pendanto A later shed porch with 
chamfered posts and a simple balustrade extends across the facade~ 

On each side of the house is a pair of tall single-shoulder chimneys of 
stuccoed bricko A window appears between them in both storiesQ The rear 
facade is like the front, except for the central bayG In the first story 
there are two simple doorways; above, the central bay is blank, but a cutout 
on the cornice suggests a former one-bay gabled porch at this level. 

The interior of Tusculum follows a center-hall plan, two rooms deep. 
Very late Federal elements combine with Greek Revival ones to create a 
distinctly masculine feeling, as opposed to the often feminine delicacy of 
many of the contemporary late Federal houses in the area® The architraves 
are heavy and symmetrically molded, with well-defined roundel corner blocksg 
There is no wainscot, and the baseboards are high molded ones. The inside 
of the front entrance is treated with heavy~ broad moldings and flat panelso 

The most outstanding feature of the interior is the stair, which rises 
in three straight flights with landings at the rear of the hall q The newel 
and posts are square in section and topped with a rounded knob, with the 
thin balusters also square in section; they carry a rounded handrail that 
neither ramps nor eases Echoing posts (but no rail) are embedded in the 
opposite plaster wall at the base and at each turningQ The open string is 
beautifully ornamented: each tread is adorned with a scrolled utulipH 
bracket, with the bud itself molded in reliefo The string is defined by 
a bold band of delicate guilloche, also in relief between bands of moldinge 
The spandrel is flat-paneled with heavy Greek Revival moldings0 Above the 
first landing, the plastered soffit of the second floor is arched 

The two west parlors are joined by a wide, panele,d fold~ng door set in 
a symmetrically molded frame with roundel corner ;block; it extends nearly 
the width of the rooms Each of the west rooms contains an awkward Greek 
Revival mantel with plain, turned colonnettes, a turned element across the 

frieze~ and tall plain end blocksv Under each window is a flat panel framed 
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by a floor-length architravec The front room on the east contains a large 
mantel with molded and heavy moldings 

outlining each element of the tall frieze beneath a robust molded shelfQ The 
other rooms were inaccessible but were said to be finished like those describe 
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Tusculum is a large, late Federal plantation house, built for Samuel 
T@ Alston probably in the 1830s. It is related by its distinctive and 
well-executed detail--especially the Palladian doorways--to the important 
regional group of vernacular late Federal houses of the Montmorenci school 
The interior~ which exhibits a combination of late Federal with Greek 
Revival motifs, features a handsome and unusual stair 

Among the most prominent and numerous of the planter families in 
prosperous antebellum Warren County were the Alstons, characterized in a 
late nineteenth century description as being Ha large and distinguished 
family 0 • 0 practical, refined~ civil and generous w c ~ provident; rich 
without ostentation; devotedly clannish to each other) and liberal to their' 
friends and neighborsQn A great proportion of the many notable plantation 
houses in now-depressed Warren County were built for members of this large 
family, who intermarried among themselves and among several other planter 
families, particularly the Williams clan. 

Tusculum was built, according to family tradition, for Samuel Thomas 
Alston. Samuel T. W. Alston was the youngest son of planter Samuel Alston, 
who died in 1807 when the boy was only about a year old, the youngest of 
ten children. It is probable that Samuel T. Alston built Tusculum about 
the time of his marriage in 1831 to Ruina T. Williams, on land previously 
o~~ed by his father, who had owned several thousand acres on GunterWs and 
Big Fishing creeks. (Samuel was assigned 657 acres in the division of his 
fatherWs estate in l812~ His brother William F. received 580 acres and 
added to it by buying out interest of others; William Fo died in l827~ 
leaving all his property to Samuel To, whom he specified as his executor 
as WAllo) 

The dating of the house relies in part on circumstantial evidence-­
Samuel achieved his majority and received his inheritance from his brother 
in 1827; he married in 1831 and had a S(ID in l832--and in part on stylistic 
evidence--the detail of the house is similar to late Federal work at 
Montmorenci, Prospect Hill, Dalkeith~ and Elgin, and is stylistically among 
the later members of this groupo S Tti Alston was related to the builders 
of the first two and had dealings with the builders of the latter two 
Elgin is believed to date from 1827-1832, and it seems to be somewhat 
earlier stylistically than Tusculum" Tusculum would seem to have been built 

sometime in the early 1830s
u 



By 1850 Samuel T. Alston was a prosperous planter, holding 1,000 improved 
acres and 3,000 unimproved, a farm estimated at $15,000 His personal propert 
was estimated at $17,000 He owned seventy-six slaves, an average number in 
that wealthy slave-owning county The farm produced a wide range of crops, 
but no tobacco or cotton was listed By 1860 the plantation was producing 
30~000 pounds of tobacco, a moderately hiligh quantity; 500 acres were improved 
3,279 unimproved, and there were eighty-three slaves in twenty slave houseso 
Samuel Alston was also the proprietor of a store at Arcola, a nearby village 
established in 1849, which he is said to have named after the Italian town 
Ercole, the location of one of Napoleonvs battles--popularized by a of 
David's painting of the general there@ Alston is also believed to have named 
his estate Tusculum--after a villa of CiceroQ Alston was nicknamed "Tom 
Thumper,vv according to a daughter because of his habit of drumming his 
fingers .. 

Samuel Thomas Alston died in l860~ leaving all his property to his wife 
Ruinao The ledger of the widowvs brother, Av D. Williams of neighboring 
Franklin County ~ records Ruina v spaying $60 v'for coffin for husband; Vi later 
entries indicate Williams played a role as guardian for the widow and her 
familyo His son Robert Williams Alston was his executoro Along with his 
four brothers, Robert served in the Civil War: he r.aised Company K, 12th 
North Carolina Regiment, became its maj or, and was wounded sixteen time:s., 

After the war, Robert We Alston handled his fatherVs estate~ selling off 
several tracts to settle debtse The widow~ Ruina, bought for $2,123033 an 
800-acre tract already in her possessiono She sold off part of her land and 
mortgaged the remainder several timeso She did not remain at Tuscu1um but 
moved to another houseo A mortgage of 1889 referred to a Tharrington living 
on the placeG In a deed filed March 8, 1892, she sold to Pattie Do Alston 
(wife of Robert W .. ) for $2,451060, a tract of 600 acres Hupon which W" Go 
King and others now reside,H which was bounded by Gunters Creek, the Arcola 
Road, and Big Fishing Creeko In the next deed~ and on the same day~ R. Wo 
Alston and his wife Pattie mortgaged the tract to Thomas J" Connell to settle 
a debt of Pattie to him for $2,451@62. Evidently the mortgage was nev~~ 
cancelled ~ and Connell came into possession of the land His will of l~j'OI~. 
proved in 1905, left to his wife Addie May during her widowhood- "my Tusculurn 
plantationG'w After several transfers, Bo B~ Williams, trustee, delivered t6 
J .. G .. Ellis, trustee of the Bank of Warren, a'ii~ed-for TtlsculuID? 544,,73 acres 
more or less. The Bank of Warren closed in 1931, and the property went into 
th e hands of the Federal Land Bank~ who sold the u trac t of land being known 
as TUSCULUM" to John R .. King:1 whose heirs now own the property" 
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